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CLARIFICATIONS NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT NOTICE  

Ref. DEVCO/2020/EA-RP/0009  

EuropeAid/140676/DH/SER/UA 

“INSC - Establishment of an Appropriate Programme Management Infrastructure inside the State 

Agency of Ukraine for the Management of the Exclusion Zone” 
 

N° Questions from applicants Answers from the Contracting Authority 

1 
 

Subject: Training as an evaluation criteria 

Question: We suppose, it will be required to propose training. In this 

case, what type of trainings are expected? What is their duration, the 

number of trainees? Would these trainings be about project management, 

data collection? Other? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Economic operators are asked to: 

(a) establish a programme and project management training approach to 

training and competence levels for Project and Programme 

Management; 

(b) provide specialised training of the State Agency of Ukraine on 

Exclusion Zone Management (SAUEZM) and their subordinate 

organisations staff to assist in the establishment of the initial 

programme and project management infrastructures. 

 

Given that this is a restricted tender procedure (PRAG 2.6.3.), further details 

will be provided in the Terms of Reference which will be shared with 

shortlisted candidates only after the shortlisting. Please note that in restricted 

tenders only those economic operators who satisfy the selection criteria may 

be invited to submit a tender. 
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2 
Subject: Description of the requested job: the Establishment of a robust 

and sustainable Programme Management Infrastructure. 

Question: Are there any detailed expectations from the Customer? Could 

you please advise on further details on type of programme, 

methodology, collection of data, overall planning, etc. Could you please 

elaborate more on the requested job? 

Economic operators are expected to: 

(a) establish a sustainable Programme Management Infrastructure that is 

based on international best practice and can evolve in accordance 

with developing needs 

(b) support the State Agency of Ukraine for the Management of the 

Exclusion Zone (SAUEZM), together with its subordinated 

organisations, in discharging their respective duties in the field of 

radioactive waste management. 

 

Given that this is a restricted tender procedure (PRAG 2.6.3.), further details 

will be provided in the Terms of Reference which will be shared with 

shortlisted candidates only after the shortlisting. Please note that in restricted 

tenders only those economic operators who satisfy the selection criteria may 

be invited to submit a tender. 
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3 Subject: Name of the Customer/ final Customer 

Question: Please advise the name of the customer for this project: Will it 

be the EC or the State Agency of Ukraine on Exclusion Zone 

Management? 

The project beneficiary is the State Agency of Ukraine on Exclusion Zone 

Management (SAUEZM), which is the Central Executive Body for 

radioactive waste management issues in Ukraine. 

The Contracting Authority of this project is the European Union, represented 

by the European Commission on behalf of and for the account of Ukraine. 
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